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From: McDonatd David DP <david.d.p.medonald@phwilmzensca.com>
To: *rachid benhamza@helsinn.com™ <rachid.benhamza@heisinn.com=>
Bate: 05.05.89 14:51:57

Subject: Palonosetron

Dear Dr. BenHamza,

Qur Cancer multi-funictional group has completed its review of the
information you provided re Palonnsetron for CINV and PONV.

Although Zeneca Pharmaceuticals has invested heavily in the cancer area
around treatmants: for various types of solid fumors and has a standing
interest in support products which could be added to our sales reps bags as
they detail our praducts, we would not be interested in pursuingthe
licensing of palonosetron 4t this time. Our e interest” in palonasetron

is based on the fact that we have looked at a number of these types of
compounds in the pastand as & result, are nDt o vmaed 1 these newer:

ket ] { :
Addrﬁorx&ﬂy, our view is that this auld:not contral de!ayed emes 5.
I hope this feedback will be useful to you as you progress the licensing of
palonosetron. Thank you for giving Zeneca Pharmaceuticals the opporhunity
to review this non-confidential information on palonogstron and best of luck
in your licensing endeavors.
Sincerely,

Dave McDonald
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